Document 1

From: s 47F

To: s 22

Subject: Re: Realms of Thinking - St Pauls School Bald Hills [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Thursday, 13 April 2023 3:50:46 PM

Attachments: image001.pna

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

S 22 thank you so much for this advice. I cannot thank you enough for your time, consideration and of course.

s47C

Kind Regards
s 47F

Anglican Schools Commission

419 Ann Street, Brisbane Q 4001
GPO Box 421, Brisbane Q 4001

s 47F

W: ascqld.org.au

On 13 Apr 2023, at 3:28 pm, S 22 wrote:

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
s 47C



Zlnglican




s47C

s 22

School Assurance Branch

Funding and Data Collection Division

Australian Government Department of Education
s 22

www.education.gov.au

<image002.jpg>

The Department of Education acknowledges the traditional owners and custodians of country throughout Australia and their continuing
connection to land, waters and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and Elders past, present and emerging.

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
From:s 47F
Sent: Tuesday, 14 March 2023 10:56 AM
To:s 22
Cc:s 22
Subject: Re: Realms of Thinking - St Pauls School Bald Hills [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

S 22 ,thatis a great step forward thank you. If you feel any other information would be helpful do not
hesitate to reach out.

Kind Regards
S 47F

Anglican Schools Commission
<image001.png>
419 Ann Street, Brisbane Q 4001

GPO Box 421, Brisbane Q 4001

s 47F

W: ascqld.org.au


http://www.education.gov.au/

On 14 Mar 2023, at 9:52 am, s 22 wrote:

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Good mornings 47F,

My colleague s 22 has passed your query across to me as my Branch is responsible for
assurance and compliance of Commonwealth recurrent funding for schools.

I've asked my compliance team to review the information provided and consider it alongside
the requirements of both the Australian Education Act 2013 and the Australian Education
Regulation 2013.

Once the team has reviewed and considered the situation we will come back to you with the
outcome of our assessment against the requirements of the Act and the Regulation.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if | can be of any further assistance.

Regards
s 22

School Assurance Branch
s 22
www.education.gov.au

Executive Assistant: S 22

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

From:s 47F

Sent: Monday, 13 March 2023 4:17 PM

To:s 22

Subject: Realms of Thinking - St Pauls School Bald Hills

You don't often get email fromS 47F Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

s 47G(1)(b)


https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
http://www.education.gov.au/

s 47G(1)(b)

Kind Regards, 419 Ann Street, Brisbane Q 4001
s 47F GPO Box 421, Brisbane Q 4001
s 47F

s47F

Anglican Schools Commission

W: ascqld.org.au

<image001l.png>

Acknowledgement of Country - | acknowledge the traditional custodians of the lands and waters | live and
work in. Church House is situated on the land of the Yugarabul, Jagera and Turrbal peoples. | pay respect to
the Elders, past and present and extend this to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples.

Notice:

The information contained in this email message and any attached files may be confidential
information, and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you are not the
intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this email is unauthorised. If you
received this email in error, please notify the sender by contacting the department's
switchboard on 1300 566 046 during business hours (8:30am - 5pm Canberra time) and
delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments.

Notice:

The information contained in this email message and any attached files may be confidential information,
and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, any use,
disclosure or copying of this email is unauthorised. If you received this email in error, please notify the
sender by contacting the department's switchboard on 1300 566 046 during business hours (8:30am -
5pm Canberra time) and delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments.


http://www.anglicanchurchsq.org.au/

Document 2

From: s 47F
To: s 22
Subject: Fwd: Realms of Thinking
Date: Tuesday, 14 March 2023 3:04:19 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image001.png
You don't often get email from S 47F Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

DearS 22 ,

In considering the documents sent through with the two emails you might like to also see
the video. The link is on the email below.

Kind Regards
s47F

s 47F

Anglican Schools Commission

2

419 Ann Street, Brisbane Q 4001
GPO Box 421, Brisbane Q 4001

s 47F

W: ascqld.org.au

Begin forwarded message:

From:s 47F

Subject: Realms of Thinking

Date: 14 March 2023 at 1:03:53 pm AEST
To:s 4/F

Dears 47F,

As requested.


https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification

Zlnglican




Anglican




https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=k002xQmO06gA

Best Regards,

s 47F

Anglican Schools Commission

St Martin's House

373 Ann St, Brisbane Q 4000
GPO Box 421, Brisbane Q 4001
s 47F

VV: anglicanchurchsq.org.au


https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fwatch%3Fv%3Dk002xQm06gA&data=05%7C01%7CSherril.Butterworth%40anglicanchurchsq.org.au%7C9db2c22da4c64978bb1308db2438bec8%7Ce01ad06d365944099991d5c9c0063307%7C1%7C0%7C638143598352378417%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=puSSb3foI02bw4Yetn66qMRIT3RJ1Bv%2FD9MY20biui8%3D&reserved=0
https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.anglicanchurchsq.org.au%2F&data=05%7C01%7CSherril.Butterworth%40anglicanchurchsq.org.au%7C9db2c22da4c64978bb1308db2438bec8%7Ce01ad06d365944099991d5c9c0063307%7C1%7C0%7C638143598352534637%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=GM5BSEkqAKsPaIWiuwVblZ0InVLp4CG7iWbsZWD6Brk%3D&reserved=0

Document 3

From: s 47F
To: s 22
Subject: Re: Realms of Thinking - St Pauls School Bald Hills [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 5 April 2023 7:08:20 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image001.ong

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Actually lock in 10.30 tomorrow!

Kind Regards
Ss47F

Anglican Schools Commission

419 Ann Street, Brisbane Q 4001
GPO Box 421, Brisbane Q 4001

S 47F

W: ascqld.org.au

On 5 Apr 2023, at 8:24 am, S 22
wrote:

Hellos 47F,

Just wanted to touch base again as | haven’t heard froms 47F . Apologies for following up directly
with you, | couldn’t finds 47F email in the below response.

I've poppeds 22 updated availability below if you would like to pass it on to her:

e Thursday 6 April: 10:30am-11:00am, 12:00pm-12:30pm, 3:30pm-4:30pm

e Tuesday 11 April: anytime between 1:00pm and 4:30pm

o Wednesday 12 April: anytime between 10:30am and 12:00pm or 1:30pm-3:00pm

e Thursday 13 April: anytime between 10:30am and 12:30pm or 1:30pm-4:30pm
Kind regards, s 22

s 22

School Assurance Branch

s 22

From:s 47F

Sent: Wednesday, 29 March 2023 18:57

To:s 22

Subject: Re: Realms of Thinking - St Pauls School Bald Hills [SEC=OFFICIAL]



http://ascqld.org.au/

Zlnglican




Zlnglican




CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Thankyous 22  for getting back to me.

| have copiedS 47F to get one of those times to suit. She knows the matter is urgent so | am
sure we can make it work.

Kind Regards
s47F

Anglican Schools Commission

image001.png

419 Ann Street, Brisbane Q 4001
GPO Box 421, Brisbane Q 4001

s 47F

W: ascqld.org.au

On 29 Mar 2023, at 3:02 pm,S 22
s 22 wrote:

Good afternoons 47F,

Hope you are well. AsS 22 mentioned below, she has passed your query onto our
Financial Assurance and Compliance team for consideration.

s 22 , whois currentlys 22 ,isthes 22 of
this team and would like to meet with you next week to discuss. | have listed his
current availability below, could you please let me know what works for you and | will
send through a calendar invite for a Teams meeting.
o Wednesday 5 April: 3:45pm-4:15pm or 4:00pm-4:30pm
e Thursday 6 April: anytime between 10:30am and 12:30pm, 1:30pm-3:00pm, or
3:30pm-4:00pm

If none of the above times work for you, please let me know what your availability is
and | can see what | can do.

Kind regards, s 22

s 22

School Assurance Branch

s 22



From:s 47F

Sent: Tuesday, 14 March 2023 10:56

To:s 22

Cc:s 22

Subject: Re: Realms of Thinking - St Pauls School Bald Hills [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content
is safe.

Robyn, that is a great step forward thank you. If you feel any other information
would be helpful do not hesitate to reach out.

Kind Regards
S47F

Anglican Schools Commission
<image001.png>
419 Ann Street, Brisbane Q 4001

GPO Box 421, Brisbane Q 4001

s 47F

W: ascqld.org.au

On 14 Mar 2023, at 9:52 am, S 22
s 22 wrote:

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

Good mornings 47F,

My colleague s 22 has passed your query across to me as my Branch is
responsible for assurance and compliance of Commonwealth recurrent
funding for schools.

I've asked my compliance team to review the information provided and
consider it alongside the requirements of both the Australian Education
Act 2013 and the Australian Education Regulation 2013.

Once the team has reviewed and considered the situation we will come
back to you with the outcome of our assessment against the
requirements of the Act and the Regulation.



Please do not hesitate to contact me if | can be of any further
assistance.

Regards
s 22

s 22

School Assurance Branch
s 22
www.education.gov.au

Executive Assistant:S 22

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
From:s 47F

Sent: Monday, 13 March 2023 4:17 PM
To:s 22
Subject: Realms of Thinking - St Pauls School Bald Hills

You don't often get email
froms 47F . Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and know the content is safe.

s 47G(1)(b)

10


https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
http://www.education.gov.au/

S 47G(1)(b)

Kind Regards, 419 Ann Street, Brisbane Q 4001
s 47F GPO Box 421, Brisbane Q 4001
S 47F

Anglican Schools Commission

W: ascqld.org.au

<image001.png>

Acknowledgement of Country - | acknowledge the traditional custodians of the
lands and waters | live and work in. Church House is situated on the land of
the Yugarabul, Jagera and Turrbal peoples. | pay respect to the Elders, past and
present and extend this to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples.

Notice:

The information contained in this email message and any attached
files may be confidential information, and may also be the subject of
legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, any
use, disclosure or copying of this email is unauthorised. If you
received this email in error, please notify the sender by contacting the
department's switchboard on 1300 566 046 during business hours
(8:30am - 5pm Canberra time) and delete all copies of this
transmission together with any attachments.

Notice:

The information contained in this email message and any attached files may be
confidential information, and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege.
If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this email is
unauthorised. If you received this email in error, please notify the sender by
contacting the department's switchboard on 1300 566 046 during business hours
(8:30am - 5pm Canberra time) and delete all copies of this transmission together
with any attachments.

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
switchboard on 1300 566 046 during business hours (8:30am - Spm Canberra time) and
delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments.

1"


http://www.anglicanchurchsq.org.au/

Document 4

From: s 47F
Sent: Wednesday, 5 April 2023 8:11 PM
To: s 22
Subject: Re: Discuss Requirements under the Australian Education Act & Regulation |
s 47F &s 22 [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
You don't often get email froms 47F Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Excellent. Talk tomorrow

Kind Regards
s 47F

s 47F

Anglican Schools Commission

419 Ann Street, Brisbane Q 4001
GPO Box 421, Brisbane Q 4001

S 47F

W: ascqld.org.au

On 5 Apr 2023, at 7:37 pm, s 22 wrote:

Thank yous 47F , talk in the morning.
Regards

s 22

From:s 47F

Sent: Wednesday, April 5, 2023 7:11 pm
To:s 22

12



Subject: Re: Discuss Requirements under the Australian Education Act & Regulation |
S47F &s 22

You don't often get email froms 47F . Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

s 22 |just writingtos 22 to say 10.30 tomorrow. Is that ok

Kind Regards
s 47F

Anglican Schools Commission
419 Ann Street, Brisbane Q 4001
GPO Box 421, Brisbane Q 4001

S 47F

W: ascqld.org.au

On 5 Apr 2023, at 9:24 am,s 22
wrote:

His 47F ,

Locking in some time to discuss the attached email, as organised with
s 47F . Please find a link to the Microsoft Teams meeting under my
signature block.

Kind regards, s 22

s 22

School Assurance Branch
s 22

13


http://ascqld.org.au/
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device

Click here to join the
meeting<https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/ap/t-
59584e83/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fteams.microsoft.com%2FI%2Fmeetup
join%2F19%253ameeting M2UxYWYwMDgtODUQOSO0ZWIOLThiNzktM
zIhNjQyOWI1Yz11%2540thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid
%2522%253a%2522dd0cfd15-4558-4b12-8bad-
€a26984fc417%2522%252¢%25220id%2522%253a%252274e8c8d8-
0f50-403a-ae0f-

3bfb0764ba7c¢%2522%257d&data=05%7C01%7Cs 47F %4
Oanglicanchurchsq.org.au%7Cbd38bd05e19f4f60afe908db3563b1c4%7
Ce01ad06d365944099991d5c¢9c0063307%7C1%7C0%7C638162474537
724707%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAWMDAILCJQI
joiV2luMzIiLCJBTIil6lk1haWwiLCIXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&s
data=4F%2BIvVRiUrC37%2FzGwaS5aMsyZ0SEKU%2FT42Y6zE2%2Fk7M%
3D&reserved=0>

Meeting ID: 447 904 266 179

Passcode: wgQnt2

Download
Teams<https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%
2F%2Fwww.microsoft.com%2Fen-us%2Fmicrosoft-teams%2Fdownload-
app&data=05%7C01%7Cs 47F %40anglicanchurchsqg.org.a
u%7Cbd38bd05e19f4f60afe908db3563b1c4%7Ce01ad06d36594409999
1d5c9c0063307%7C1%7C0%7C638162474537724707%7CUnknown%7C
TWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4A4wLiAWMDAILCJQljoiV2luMzIiLCIBTil6lk1lha
WwilLCIXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=EVuvFkl46UuK5nH
g9NPV8AKZRVP6zfequ24TOZpEc%2BM%3D&reserved=0> | Join on the
web<https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2
F%2Fwww.microsoft.com%2Fmicrosoft-teams%2Fjoin-a-
meeting&data=05%7C01%7Cs 47F %40anglicanchurchsg.o
rg.au%7Cbd38bd05e19f4f60afe908db3563b1c4%7Ce01ad06d36594409
9991d5c9c0063307%7C1%7C0%7C638162474537724707%7CUnknown
%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIljoiMCAwLjAwMDAILCJQljoiV2IuMzliLCJBTil61k
1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=2y%2BcnnXejk
qLoW6NX7SfBteU9w4g3wgllvmVoP23vsQ%3D&reserved=0>

Join with a video conferencing device

839060488 @t.plcm.vc<mailto:839060488 @t.plcm.ve>

Video Conference ID: 139 332 027 2

Alternate VTC
instructions<https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https
%3A%2F%2Fdialin.plem.vc%2Fteams%2F%3Fkey%3D839060488%26¢con
f%3D1393320272&data=05%7C01%7CS 47F %40anglicanc
hurchsg.org.au%7Cbd38bd05e19f4f60afe908db3563b1c4%7Ce01ad06d
365944099991d5¢9c0063307%7C1%7C0%7C638162474537724707%7C
Unknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMCAwLjAwMDAILCJQljoiV2IuMazli
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https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/ap/t-59584e83/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fteams.microsoft.com%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%253ameeting_M2UxYWYwMDgtODU0OS00ZWI0LThiNzktMzlhNjQyOWI1YzI1%2540thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%2522dd0cfd15-4558-4b12-8bad-ea26984fc417%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%252274e8c8d8-0f50-403a-ae0f-3bfb0764ba7c%2522%257d&data=05%7C01%7CSherril.Butterworth%40anglicanchurchsq.org.au%7Cbd38bd05e19f4f60afe908db3563b1c4%7Ce01ad06d365944099991d5c9c0063307%7C1%7C0%7C638162474537724707%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=4F%2BlvVRiUrC37%2FzGwaS5aMsyZ0SEkU%2FT42Y6zE2%2Fk7M%3D&reserved=0
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
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LCJBTIil6lk1haWwiLCIXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=3dGS
FmoarpxcqvSBOQdckwTs2SIyTJirBF%2FKA4JdOp0%3D&reserved=0>

Or call in (audio only)

+61 2 7208

4918,,694546653#<tel:+61272084918,,694546653#> Australia, Sydney
Phone Conference ID: 694 546 653#

Find a local
number<https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A
%2F%2Fdialin.teams.microsoft.com%2F4675f6¢c7-385a-4078-978f-
398ec8544fd8%3Fid%3D694546653&data=05%7C01%7Cs 47F

s 47F %40anglicanchurchsq.org.au%7Cbd38bd05e19f4f60afe908db3563b
1c4%7Ce01ad06d365944099991d5c¢9c0063307%7C1%7C0%7C6381624
74537724707%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLAwMD
AiLCJQljoiV2IuMzliLCJBTil6lk1haWwiLCIXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7
C%7C&sdata=gv3FA5x1ffyd4P5jukyffW1JiAUugKFGJ2mYKZIcgeY%3D&re
served=0> | Reset
PIN<https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F
%2Fdialin.teams.microsoft.com%2Fusp%2Fpstnconferencing&data=05%
7C01%7Cs 47F %40anglicanchurchsg.org.au%7Cbd38bd05
e19f4f60afe908db3563b1c4%7Ce01ad06d365944099991d5¢9c0063307
%7C1%7C0%7C638162474537724707%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8
eyJWIjoiMC4wLiAWMDAILCJQIjoiV2IuMzliLCJBTil6lk1haWwiLCIXVCI6Mn
0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=TW2aCl1ZMEaxgDXxUNu8ekgPIHVT
7c41SEUzZW2QE0%2FQ%3D&reserved=0>

Learn
More<https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%
2F%2Faka.ms%2FJoinTeamsMeeting&data=05%7C01%7Cs 47F

s 47F %40anglicanchurchsq.org.au%7Cbd38bd05e19f4f60afe908db356
3b1c4%7Ce01ad06d365944099991d5c9c0063307%7C1%7C0%7C63816
2474537880927%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLAWM
DAIiLCJQljoiV2IuMzliLCJBTil61k1haWwiLCIXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%
7C%7C&sdata=y6XZBZh1KFIN1DrGtMR%2FRMLj60OnfhUfpZ%2FQLpdol
5Wc%3D&reserved=0> | Meeting
options<https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A
%2F%2Fteams.microsoft.com%2FmeetingOptions%2F%3Forganizerld%3

D74e8c8d8-0f50-403a-ae0f-3bfb0764ba7c%26tenantld%3Ddd0cfd15-
4558-4b12-8bad-

€a26984fc417%26threadld%3D19 meeting M2UxYWYwMDgtODUQQOS
00ZWIOLThiNzktMzIhNjQyOWI1YzI1%40thread.v2%26messageld%3D0%
26language%3Den-

US&data=05%7C01%7Cs 47F %40anglicanchurchsg.org.au
%7Cbd38bd05e19f4f60afe908db3563b1c4%7Ce01ad06d365944099991
d5c¢9c0063307%7C1%7C0%7C638162474537880927%7CUnknown%7CT
WFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLAwWMDAILCJQIjoiV2IuMzliLCIBTil6lk1haW
WiLCIXVCI6MN0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=k%2B32s40p6ZD8K9
KXyQCi6aTMMo7%2FVYBJwiztHfbJO08%3D&reserved=0>
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